

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2080

Page 2, line 6, remove the overstrike over "~~rules~~"

Page 2, line 7, remove the overstrike over "~~and~~"

Page 3, line 29, remove the overstrike over "~~rules~~" and remove "policies"

Page 3, line 30, remove the overstrike over "~~rules~~", remove "policies", and overstrike "and  
procedures"

Page 4, line 12, remove the overstrike over "~~rules~~" and remove "policies"

Page 4, line 17, remove the overstrike over "~~rules~~"

Page 4, line 18, remove "policies"

Page 4, line 22, remove the overstrike over "~~rules~~" and remove "policies"

Page 5, line 3, after "to" insert "postsecondary educational institutions under chapter 15-20.4  
and"

Renumber accordingly